
From: Weisz, Dawn
Sent: 5/14/2010 10:04:24 AM

RedactedTo:
; Sandro-Yepes, Pol

(psandro-yepes@SempraSolutions.com); Kirby Dusel 
(KDusel@navigantconsulting.com); John Dalessi 
(JDalessi@navigantconsulting.com)
Homer. Trina f/0=PG&E/OU=CORPQRATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC):

); Velasquez, Carlos
A. (carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca.gov); Roscow, Steve (steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov);

Cc: Redacted

Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE: Retroactive Mass Enrollment - Phase I

Calvin,

Have these customers been mass enrolled yet?

Dawn

From: [Redacted _ |
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 11:32 PM 
To: Weisz, Dawn; Sandro-Yepes, Pol; John Dalessi; Kirby Dusel 
Cc: Roscow, Steve; Velasquez, Carlos A.; Horner, Trina; Redacted 

| Redacted ]
Subject: Retroactive Mass Enrollment - Phase I

Dawn, Pol, John, and Kirby:

As we discussed at our meeting this morning, attached is a list of all the customer accounts that we plan 
to mass enrolled retroactively. The attachment consists of 4 tabs -

• A Total (803) list with all of the pertinent customer data for you to setup in your systems and
estimate load volumes (the meter ready cycle code is in column V)

• A SAJD listing (577) of the new customer accounts from previously closed accounts
• A SAJD listing (221) of the customer accounts whose opt out request has been rescinded
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• A SAJD listing (5) of the customer accounts whose MEA territory status will be restored 
(your correction list consisted of 7 accounts but 2 of these accounts - 1939277065 & 1939277070 
are captured in the group of 221 opt out rescissions)

We plan to mass enrolled these 803 SAJDs into our system in the next day or two, and you should 
expect to see "acknowledgement CASRs" by the end of the week.

If you have any questions regarding this data, please let me know.

Thanks,
Redacted

RedaCte Manager - ESP Services

Pacific Gas & Electric Company

Redacted

Email Disclaimer: http://www.co.marin.ca.us/nav/misc/EmailDisclaimer.cfm
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